From: Patterson, Dawnelle <dawnelle.patterson@klgates.com>
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 10:18 AM

To: Robert Thrall <RThrall@snogualmiewa.gov>

Cc: Dena Burke <DBurke@snogualmiewa.gov>

Subject: RE: 2026 Billing Rates

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Snoqualmie. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Hello! Here are our rates for the timekeepers we expect to bill time on
your behalf.

David Wang:  $685.00
Ben Mayer: $800.00
Bart Freedman: $875.00

Please note that Bart’s time will remain flat through 2026. He will
continue to bill at his 2025 rate through 2026.

Please let me know if you need additional information.
Thank you,
Dawnelle

From: Robert Thrall <RThrall@snoqualmiewa.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2025 9:02 AM

To: Patterson, Dawnelle <dawnelle.patterson@klgates.com>
Cc: Dena Burke <DBurke@snoqualmiewa.gov>

Subject: 2026 Billing Rates

Hi Dawnelle,
When you have a moment, can you please provide us with your 2026 Billing Rates?

Thank you,
Robert

Robert Thrall
Legal Asst/Deputy City Clerk
City of Snoqualmie
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: Any correspondence from or to this e-mail account may be a public record. Accordingly, this
email, in whole or in part, may be subject to disclosure pursuant to 42.56 RCW.

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be privileged and confidential
and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended addressee, note that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact me
at dawnelle.patterson@klgates.com.
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